
1

Colin Duke

From: Colin Duke
Sent: 13 October 2016 16:48
To: 'Parveen.Akhtar@bradford.gov.uk'
Subject: Urgent Enquiry on City Assetts and POS Public Open Space

Dear Ms Akhtar

Please expedite this enquiry duly made to a proper officer in Estate Assett Management

Please confirm the status of Land held and any lease or use by the adjacent academy Woodside

Why POS on this playing field currently remains fenced .

Land at Woodside Primary School - Public Open Space. For avoidance of doubt land at this location
https://goo.gl/maps/sHtScZ17KXH2

There are a number of other sites to follow I have been asked to present these concerns to a government minister

Please to do so expediently

Kind Regards

CV Duke


